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Danielle Delaney

From: Stearns, Frank G (BOS - X71406) <Frank.Stearns@hklaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Danielle Delaney
Cc: Stearns, Frank G (BOS - X71406)
Subject: BWH: CH Shuttle
Attachments: _Excess WC MGB COI 2021-2022.pdf; 20220914090716379.pdf

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ] 

Danielle: For the Brigham and Women's Hospital shuttle renewal application, attached is the following:     
 
              1. Insurance Certificate 
              2. RMV Vehicle Inspection Reports 
 
              3. Below are odometer Readings as of September 14, 2022 
 
B105 – 96,633 
B108 – 98,000 
B112 – 117,948 
B113 – 114,292 
B114 – 123,838 
B115 – 103,331 

 
 
Frank Stearns | Holland & Knight 

Of Counsel 

Holland & Knight LLP 

10 St. James Avenue, 11th Floor | Boston, Massachusetts 02116 

Phone 617.854.1406 | Mobile 617.610.8104 

frank.stearns@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com   
________________________________________________ 
Add to address book | View professional biography 

 
 
 

 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail 
from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe 
anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to 
H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained 
expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege 
that may be available to protect confidentiality. 
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SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

Willis Towers Watson Northeast, Inc.
c/o 26 Century Blvd
P.O. Box 305191
Nashville, TN   372305191  USA

Mass General Brigham Incorporated
Attn: Timothy Murray
399 Revolution Drive, Suite 705
Somerville, MA 02145

Evidence of Insurance

03/16/2022

1-877-945-7378 1-888-467-2378

certificates@willis.com

Safety National Casualty Corporation 15105

W24163292

A Excess Work Compensation EMPL Limit of LiabSP 4066066 12/31/2021 12/31/2022

Self Insurer Ret

244897022337374SR ID: BATCH:

$1,000,000

$2,500,000 Per Occ

Willis Towers Watson Certificate Center
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